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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Egon Durban [Egon.Durban@SilverLake.com] 

8/14/2018 5:29:57 PM 

Rosenblum, Steven A.[SARosenblum@WLRK.com] 

Sam Teller [steller@tesla.com]; Kyle Paster [Kyle.Paster@SilverLake.com]; Elon Musk [erm@tesla.com]; Dees, Dan 

(Goldman Sachs) [dan.dees@gs.com]; Kim, Mark H. (Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP) [mark.kim@mto.com]; Karp, David 

C. [dckarp@wlrk.com]; Gregg Lemkau [gregg.lemkau@gs.com] 

Re: Few quick ones 

Helpful - let's please start the meeting agenda with special committee feedback. 

> on Aug 14, 2018, at 7:21 AM, Rosenblum, Steven A. <SARosenblum@WLRK.com> wrote: 
> 
> Thanks Egon. I will be in a Board meeting at that time and may not be able to join, but I'm copying my 
partner David Karp, who was on the call last night and will be available. 
> 
> Particularly in light of this morning's message from the special committee's counsel, I think it would 
be advisable to discuss before bringing in more banks. 
> 
> Steve 
> 
>> on Aug 14, 2018, at 12:59 PM, Egon Durban <Egon.Durban@silverLake.com> wrote: 
>> 
>> id<i, EXTERNAL EMAIL id<i, 

>> 
>> 
>> Mark and Steve please join too 
>> 
>> This call will be efficient 15-20 mins 
>> 
>>> on Aug 14, 2018, at 6:54 AM, Egon Durban <Egon.Durban@silverLake.com> wrote: 
>>> 
>>> Kyle - pls circulate dial in 
>>> 
>>> El on 
>>> 
>>> Speed 
>>> 

pls connect with Morgan Stanley when appropriate 

>>>> on Aug 14, 2018, at 6:53 AM, Sam Teller <steller@tesla.com> wrote: 
>>>> 
>>>> Great, let's say 4:30pm. 
>>>> 
>>>>> on Aug 14, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Egon Durban <Egon.Durban@silverLake.com> wrote: 
>>>>> 
>>>>> Dan and I just caught up 
>>>>> 
>>>>> - Good to go on ms 
>>>>> 
>>>>> - we will do call later today with you and our teams on outlining work items (inv analysis 
including table of contents, financing targets, transaction structures, legal/accounting, special 
committee process) 
>>>>> 
>>>>> We can coordinate with Sam on your availability but suspect 3 or 4pm pst 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> This transmission may contain information that is intended to be confidential 
>>>>> and solely for the use of silver Lake, and those persons or entities to whom it is 
>>>>> directed. It is not to be reproduced, retransmitted, or in any other manner 
>>>>> distributed. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and 
>>>>> delete this message from your system. 
>> 
>> -------------------------
>> 
>> This transmission may contain information that is intended to be confidential 
>> and solely for the use of silver Lake, and those persons or entities to whom it is 
>> directed. It is not to be reproduced, retransmitted, or in any other manner 
>> distributed. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and 
>> delete this message from your system. 
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> 
> 
> -------------------------------------------------
> Please be advised that this transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may 
otherwise be privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy 
or re-transmit this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by 
e-mail (helpdesk@wlrk.com) or by telephone (call us collect at 212-403-4357) and delete this message and 
any attachments. 
> 
> Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance. 
> -------------------------------------------------
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